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Property Information Request Information Update Information
File#: BS-X01661-754919985 Requested Date: 06/04/2024 Update Requested:
Owner: MAXINE GLEASON Branch: Requested By:
Address 1: 59 RIVER RD Date Completed: Update Completed:
Address 2: APTC # of Jurisdiction(s):
City, State Zip: RUTLAND, MA # of Parcel(s): 1
Notes
CODE VIOLATIONS Per Town of Rutland Department of Zoning there are no Code Violation cases on this property.

Collector: Town of Rutland Department of Zoning
Payable:250 Main Street Rutland, MA 01543
Business# 508-886-4100

PERMITS Per Town of Rutland Building Department there are no Open/Pending/ Expired Permit on this property.

Collector: Town of Rutland Building Department
Payable:250 Main Street Rutland, MA 01543
Business# 508-886-4100

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS Per Town of Rutland Tax Collector there are no Special Assessments/liens on the property.
Collector: Town of Rutland Tax Collector
Payable:250 Main St, Rutland, MA 01543
Business# 508-886-4103

UNABLE TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO THIRD PARTIES. VERBAL INFO ACQUIRED

DEMOLITION NO

UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER

THE HOUSE IS ON A COMMUNITY WATER & SEWER. ALL HOUSES GO TO A SHARED WELL &
SEPTIC SYSTEM.

GARBAGE
GARBAGE PRIVATE HAULER WITH LIEN STATUS AND BALANCE UNKNOWN
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18/06/2024, 14:17

BS-X01661-754919985 / 59C RIVER RD - Requesting for Code, Permit

From: Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 7:23 PM
hleaming@rutlandma.gov

Subject: Re: BS-X01661-754919985 / 59C RIVER RD - Requesting for Code, Permit

You don't often get email from lmiller@townofrutland.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

| left you a message yesterday. There are no outstanding issues that we are aware of at this
time. There are no outstanding permits.

Lynn

Lynn Miller
Administrative Assistant
Vaccine Coordinator
Board of Health

250 Main Street
Rutland, MA 01543
508-886-4100 x 3012

Fax: 508-886-2929

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKkAGZmNjQOZjIhLWY4ZTYtNDMzYi1hZmYwLWFkMzImOGFiZjhhYWAQAEdljcJvxQJIVETxUS%2FKfr4%3D 1/3
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Richard Stevens
Health Agent
774-314-5672

Health_Agent@townofrutland.org

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 6:40 AM
To: hleaming@rutlandma.gov <hleaming@rutlandma.gov>; Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Subject: RE: BS-X01661-754919985 / 59C RIVER RD - Requesting for Code, Permit
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